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MEMORANDUM: 
 
TO:   Dr. Ethlyn Williams 
  Chair, University Undergraduate Programs Committee (UUPC) 
 

FROM:  Dr. Donna Chamely-Wiik  
  Chair, Undergraduate Research Curriculum Committee (URCC) 
 
DATE:  August 25, 2022 
 
RE:   UG Research Certificate -Adjusted Language to Catalogue on the Dissemination criteria  
 
 
Inclusion of the following additional language to the Catalogue on the Dissemination Criteria for the 
Research Certificate. 

Presentation at one of the FAU Undergraduate Research Symposia (Boca Raton, Broward, and Jupiter), Senior 
Engineering Design Showcase or appropriate discipline-specific conferences, symposia, exhibitions, or 
showcases (internal or external), as approved by the University's Undergraduate Research Curriculum 
Committee. For internal symposia, students register for a zero-credit course: IDS 4914, Undergraduate Research 
Forum. For Senior Engineering Design Showcase, students will receive credit for the Dissemination presentation 
upon successful completion of one of the following courses: CGN 4804C, EGN 4952 C, EOC 4804 L, or EML 4551 
with a grade of “C” or better.  

The Undergraduate Research Curriculum Committee reviewed and approved the above language 
inclusion, today Thursday, August 25, 2022. 
 
The committee asks the UUPC to consider this catalogue language adjustment and give them its 
approval.  
 
 


